WILLKIE FARR & GALLAGHER v 1875 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006

Tel: 202 303 1000
Fax: 202 303 2000

June 10, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federa Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street SW.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Inthe Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and
NBC Universal, Inc. for Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees,
MB Docket No. 10-56

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On June 9, 2010, Kathy Zachem of Comcast Corporation (“Comcast”) had a telephone call
with the following individuals regarding the Information Request” issued in the above-referenced
proceeding: William Freedman and Jennifer Tatel.

Ms. Zachem discussed the need to protect the confidentiality of certain documents and
information that Comcast intends to produce in response to the Information Request. Ms. Zachem also
described the nature and scope of certain documents and information that Comcast will produce and
the manner in which such documents and information will be produced in response to the Information
Request.

! In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and NBC Universal, Inc. for

Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees, Information and Discovery Request for Comcast Corporation,
MB Docket No. 10-56 (rel. May 21, 2010) (“Information Request”).
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Kindly direct any questions regarding this matter to my attention.
Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Michadl H. Hammer

Michael H. Hammer

cC: William Freedman
Jennifer Tatel



